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10,000 WATTS DAY -+ 5,000 WATTS NIGHT + 710 KILOCYCLES - 1500 N. MARKET % SHREVEPORT, LA.

Mr, Maurice W, Nittler
2818 South Cherokee
Fne
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lewood, Colorado

Sir:
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e are very happy to verify your report on the receprion of
KEEL in Englewood. Your report checks with outr program log.

We operate with 10 KW and a four tower directional array in
the daytime and 5 ¥ with a six tower directional array after
local sunset. Two=thirds of the pover is dir south in the
daytime and all power is directed south at ni

3 : good deal of mail from members of "The
National R:

Yours truly,

0T, C.

i, C. Jhnson, Jr,
Al

Chief IEngineer




